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30 April 2024 

Dear Sarah  
 
Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Safety, Security and Migration 
Interministerial Group 
 
In accordance with the Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement, I am informing you a meeting 
of the Interministerial Group for Safety, Security and Migration will be held on Tuesday 7th 
May from 3pm to 4:15 pm. The meeting will take place virtually and will be chaired by the 
Home Secretary.  
 
It has been agreed the meeting will focus on the UK Government’s Illegal Migration Bill, 
asylum dispersal and the recently published report on the cap on safe and legal migration 
routes. This will be followed by a discussion on the recent net migration reforms.   
 
In line with the agreement, a communique will be published following the meeting and I will 
notify you of this in due course. 
 
I am copying this letter to Jenny Rathbone MS, Chair of the Equality and Social Justice 
Committee. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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Cabinet Secretary for Culture and Social Justice 
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